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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Wednesday, February 25, 2026 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 
Advise and Consent 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

2708 GM684 ** JDC Submitting for consideration and confirmation 

as Circuit Court Judge of the Circuit Court of 

the Fifth Circuit (Island of Kauaʻi), 

Gubernatorial Appointee, STEPHANIE R.S. 

CHAR, for a term to expire in 10 years. 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

2701 SB585 SD2 ** WAM RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF 

SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUE BONDS TO 

ASSIST BANA PACIFIC INC. 

2702 SB2211 SD2 ** WAM MAKING AN EMERGENCY 

APPROPRIATION TO THE DEPARTMENT 

OF HUMAN SERVICES. 

2703 SB2446 SD2 ** WAM RELATING TO THE JUDICIARY. 

2704 SB2919 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO THE OFFICE OF THE 

PUBLIC DEFENDER. 

2705 SB2125 SD1 ** EDU RELATING TO TEACHER LICENSING. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene on Wednesday, February 25, 2026 at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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